#### Minutes of the Clark Borough meeting - November 2, 2021 6:00PM

The meeting of the Clark borough council was called to order by counsel President Doug Robbins who led in the pledge to the flag on Tuesday, November 2, 2021 at 6 PM. Others in attendance were Mayor Maryjo Harakal, Cameron McConahy, Michael Yeatts, Joe Simko, Jim Miller and Monica Simko.

There were no visitors in attendance.

Cameron McConahy made a motion to except the October Meeting minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Michael Yeatts and passed with all present voting yes.

Doug Robbins read the Treasurer's Report for the Month of October. Cameron McConahy made a motion to accept. The motion was seconded by Michael Yeatts and passed with all present voting yes.

#### **New Business**

Michael Yeatts made a motion to accept the proposed 2022 budget for display. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with a roll call vote of Doug Robbins – Yes, Cameron McConahy – Yes, Michael Yeatts and Joe Simko – Yes.

The review of the social hall guidelines was tabled until December.

## **Committees**

Cameron McConahy read the sewer bills for the month of November. Michael Yeatts made a motion to pay the bills, as read. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all present voting yes.

Two bills were submitted by Ed Winslow stating that they are past due from 2018 and 2021. Discussion was tabled until December, pending research.

Cameron McConahy read the Fire Report for the month of October. Cameron McConahy made a motion to accept the fire report as read. The motion was seconded by Michael Yeatts and passed with all voting yes.

Cyndi Selby submitted a duplicate invoice requesting payment for 9 pass devices. The original invoice was submitted December 8, 2020. Council denied the request pending submission of an accurate invoice showing the correct amount being requested and proof of our initial payment.

Mayor Maryjo Harakal read Police Report for September. Doug Robbins made a motion to accept the report as read. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all present voting yes.

Michael Yeatts reported on the COG meeting that was held in October. He presented their budget as proposed. They also were given 3.6 million in Cares Act Funds to be spent by 2024. COG also approved a 3% hazard pay wage increase pending union negotiations. York County had purchased 6 busses and didn't like it so Penn Dot purchased them and donated them to COG. They will not sell or retire old busses due to parts shortage. The December 15<sup>th</sup> COG meeting will be held at Muscarella's upstairs. Michael Yeatts stated that he cannot make the meeting and asked if Maryjo Harakal could go in his place.

### **Payment of Bills**

Doug Robbins read payroll and monthly bills for distribution for November. Michael Yeatts made a motion to pay bills as amended, to include the bills not received yet. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all present voting yes.

# <u>Adjournment</u>

Michael Yeatts made a motion to adjourn the meeting which was seconded by Joe Simko.

Monica Simko, Secretary